From: BRD Deputy Secretary

Sent: Friday, 4 November 2022 10:03 AM

To: Law

Cc: Natasha Mann; Matt Press; Jim Kelly

Subject: SafeWork Responses to the 2022 Review of the Workers Compensation scheme
Attachments: Attachments to Supplementary Questions.zip; 2022.11.04 - Supplementary questions - WC

Scheme review.pdf; 2022.11.04 - QTON Responses - WC Scheme Review - 10 October 2022.pdf

Dear Ms Drabsch
| refer to your correspondence dated 21 October 2022 regarding the appearance of Mr Press and Mr Kelly
before the Standing Committee on Law and Justice on 10 October 2022 for the 2022 Review of the
Workers Compensation scheme.
Please find attached a copy of the following documents:

1. Responses to questions on notice during the hearing on 10 October 2022;

2. Responses to the supplementary questions from the Committee; and

3. A Zip File containing the attachments to the Supplementary Questions.

Summarised in the table below are the proposed transcript corrections from Mr Kelly and Mr Press:

| Page | Document currently states Correction
19 Jim Kelly The Committee is advised that Mr Kelly’s birth
name is James Kelly.
19 “A centrepiece of SafeWork's approach has | The Healthy Workplaces Strategy was
been the implementation of the Mentally launched in 2018 rather than 2016.

Healthy Workplaces Strategy, which was
launched in 2016”

21 “So any of the 300 in our generalist teams, | “So any of the 300 plus in our generalist
which are based on geography ..” teams...”
Missing the word “plus”
26 “...that's why we set this benchmark of The figure was 90,000 rather than 60,000
60,000 businesses” businesses
26 “...our expectation and exceeded that to The figure was 92,000 rather than 62,000”

reach the 62,000 target based on....”

Yours sincerely
Louise Ritchard
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